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Healy Gallagher, Erin (TAX)

From: STEVEN PAUL <spaul@nsdplaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Healy Gallagher, Erin (TAX)

Cc: Denver Snuffer; Dan Garriott; Josh Egan
Subject: Rule 11 letter

Importance: High

Erin,

We have met together as counsel and clients and discussed your letter in detail. Given the seriousness of the
motion and the claims made in your letter, we would like a little more time to consider the consequences of
making a decision on the Rule 11 letter. Originally, you made a deadline to respond as of today. We would
like to have a little more time to discuss the issue among ourselves and with our clients.

Can we have until Monday to respond to your letter?
Steven Paul

STEVEN R. PAUL

NELSON SNUFFER DAHLE & POULSEN, PC
10885 South State

Sandy, Utah 84070

(801) 576-1400 office

(801) 428-7031 mobile

spaul@nsdplaw.com
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